

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE ELECTION COUNCIL OF ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all of the Board of Directors of Associated Students of CSU Channel Islands, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, that:

A meeting of the ASI Elections Council will be held on Tuesday, March 26, 2019 at 8:45 – 10 a.m. pursuant to Education Code Section 89921 et seq., at California State University Channel Islands, Student Union Meeting Room B, located at One University Drive, Camarillo, CA 93012, to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 8:47 a.m.
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Members Present: Jazzminn Morecraft, Sara Martinez, Andrew Doran, Kaia Tollefson
 - b. Members of the Public: Annie Block-Weiss, ASI Student Programs Coordinator, Helen Alatorre, ASI Executive Director, Kristina Hamilton, ASI Graphic Designer
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (S. Martinez/A. Doran) Motion passed 4-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. March 5, 2019
- II. M/S/P (S. Martinez/A. Doran) Motion passed 4-0-0
- b. March 12, 2019
 - III. M/S/P (S. Martinez/K. Tollefson) Motion passed 4-0-0
- 5) Public Forum:
 - a. Kristina Hamilton shared what the marketing looks like for the Vote Online campaign
- 6) Outstanding Business: None
- 7) New Business:
 - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Candidates Event Details
 - i. The Council looked at the class availability schedule of the candidate
 - ii. The Council thinks that Friday's could not be conducive to getting many students to attend
 - iii. The Council brainstormed some ideas to engage students:
 - 1. Incentives to come: A band, food, have a funny host, a free raffle
 - 2. What kind of event?
 - a. Have an MC would be beneficial

- iv. The council discussed what type of event they may want to put on
 - 1. A. Block-Weiss shared the history of the past candidate events.
 - 2. H. Alatorre shared that also the responsibility should be on the candidates to promote and campaign for themselves and get their faces out there.
 - 3. The Council discussed that their emphasis should be on encouraging the students to truly vote. A suggestion was shared to have a smaller event for the candidates to have a discussion and then having a bigger event about actually voting.
 - 4. The Council agreed on doing a similar event to last year, but doing it outside.
 - a. Tuesday, April 9, Noon-1pm
 - b. Student Union Courtyard
 - c. Market on social media, ask the candidates to market as well
 - d. Next week the council will look at script and questions for the event
 - e. The ASI office will reach out to the candidates
 - f. The event will be called "Meet the Candidates"
 - g. The chair read over the questions that were used last year at the event.
 - i. The Council will review the candidates platforms and decide if any questions should be tailored to the candidates platforms
 - The Council brainstormed hashtags to generate questions from the student body on social media platforms.
 - a. #askyourasicandidates
 - 5. First day of voting the Council decided to have a larger scale event.
 - a. We could use the Student Union grass near Central Mall
 - 6. K. Hamilton will work on a Meet the Candidate digital materials.
- v. K. Hamilton shared that the candidate's info would be posted on the website.
- vi. The Council decided that the vote event would be:
 - 1. Channel your Vote event
 - 2. Student Union Lawn
 - 3. Tuesday, April 16, 11:30am-1:30pm
 - 4. I voted stickers
- 8) Closing Comments:
 - a. K. Tollefson will not be able to attend next week's meeting, but please send Kaia any digital information that Kaia can send out to fellow faculty.
- 9) Adjournment: 9:37 a.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Annie Block-Weiss, ASI Student Programs Coordinator